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Scott, JamesFrom: Estta_autoreply@uspto.govSent: Monday, October 7, 2019 2:50 PMTo: TradeMarks@wnj.comSubject: ESTTA Filing Receipt: Proceeding or Serial or Registration No. 5065040, 5065041 Petition for Cancellation Filing Receipt for ESTTA Tracking No: ESTTA1007083
ESTTA Filing Receipt 
 
This ESTTA Filing Receipt confirms receipt of your filing associated with the above-identified ESTTA Tracking 
Number.  
 
Your filing may be viewed on TTABVUE at http://ttabvue.uspto.gov/ttabvue/ . If you don't see your filing on 
TTABVUE a week after you file, or if you received an error message or experienced a technical issue while 
submitting your filing on ESTTA, please send an email to estta@uspto.gov and provide the ESTTA Tracking 
Number and the Serial, Registration or Proceeding Number identified above, and a brief description of the error 
message or technical issue you encountered. 
 
For non-technical status or information inquiries, please contact the TTAB Assistance Center at 
ttabinfo@uspto.gov or 571-272-8500 Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time (ET).  
---- 
Tracking No.: ESTTA1007083 
Filing date: 10/07/2019 
 
 
Petition for Cancellation 
 
Notice is hereby given that the following party requests to cancel indicated registration. 
 
Petitioner Information 
 
Name: UV Partners, Inc. 
Entity: Corporation 
Citizenship: DelawareAddress: PO BOX 179 SPRING LAKE, MI 49456 UNITED STATES 
 
Attorney information: 
JAMES L. SCOTT 
WARNER NORCROSS + JUDD LLP 
1500 WARNER BUILDING 
150 OTTAWA AVE. NW 
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503 
UNITED STATES 
trademarks@wnj.com 
616-752-2000 
 
 
Registrations Subject to Cancellation 
Registration No: 5065040 
Registration Date: 10/18/2016 
Registrant: 
Technology Angel Corporation 
9888 CARROLL CENTRE RD. #208 



2

SAN DIEGO, CA 92126 
UNITED STATES 
 
Goods/Services Subject for Cancellation 
Class 010.  First Use: 20160713   First Use In Commerce: 20160713 
All goods and services in the class are subject to cancellation, namely: Sterilization units for medical 
instruments; Sterilization units for medical purposes; Disposable medical sterilizationpouches; Sterilized 
medical trays for surgical instruments; Sterilization baskets for surgical instruments; Sterilization boxes for 
medical instruments 
 
Ground for Cancellation: 
 
      Abandonment 
      Trademark Act Section 14(3) 
      
 
Registration No: 5065041 
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
      
 
 
Attachments: 
Petition to Cancel.pdf 
 
James Scott 
/JS/ 
10/07/2019 


